
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 13-12-2024 18:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 13-12-2024 18:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 180 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Ministry Of Education

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Higher Education

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Indian Institute Of Technology (iit)

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Bhubaneswar

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 12

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर�

Isotope Ratio Mass Spectrometer , Continuous Flow
Interface , Dual Inlet Interface , Elemental Analyzer ,
Interface for Water Analysis , Interface for Carbonate
Analysis , Other Requirements as per Specification , 1st
Year CAMC , 2nd Year CAMC , 3rd Year CAMC , 4th Year
CAMC , 5th Year CAMC

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजीखोजी  गईगई  +,-ंग+,-ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Isotope Ratio Mass Spectrometer

GeMARPTS  म'म'  खोजाखोजा  गयागया  प.रणामप.रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICPMS) with
Accessories (GSI), Gas Chromatography - Triple Quadrupole
Mass Spectrometry (GC - MS - MS)

अिधसूचनाअिधसूचना  केके  िलएिलए  चयिनतचयिनत  4ासंिगक4ासंिगक  5+ेणयाँ5+ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Fluorescence Spectrometer

BOQ Title/बीओ8यूबीओ8यू  शीष%कशीष%क Isotope Ratio Mass Spectrometer along with accessories

Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service/उ;ह�ंउ;ह�ं//समानसमान  सेवाओंसेवाओं  केके  िलएिलए
अपे+<तअपे+<त  �वगत�वगत  अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष%वष%

3 Year (s)

MSE Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष=वष=  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट// Yes

Startup Exemption for Years Of
Experience/अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष=वष=  सेसे  ,टाट%अप,टाट%अप  छूटछूट// Yes

 

Bid Number/बोली ?मांक (�बड सं@या):
GEM/2024/B/5633733

Dated/Aदनांक : 22-11-2024

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़

1 / 16



Document required from seller/�व?ेता�व?ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द,तावेज़द,तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Certificate (Requested
in ATC),OEM Authorization Certificate,Additional Doc 1
(Requested in ATC),Compliance of BoQ specification and
supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

Yes

Past Performance/�वगत�वगत  4दश%न4दश%न 80 %

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  .रवस%.रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  सA?यसA?य  AकयाAकया Yes

RA Qualification Rule 50% Lowest Priced Technically Qualified Bidders

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  4कार4कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category Isotope Ratio Mass Spectrometer
Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मूIयांकनमूIयांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  ,पKीकरण,पKीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मूIयांकनमूIयांकन  पLितपLित Item wise evaluation/

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवNयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बPक ICICI

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 4ितशत (%) 5.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपे+<त अविध (मह�ने). 38

(a). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथT के प< म' होनी चाAहए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथTलाभाथT  : 
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Registrar
Bhubaneswar, Department of Higher Education, Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Ministry of Education
(Registrar Iit Bhubaneswar)

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता Yes

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM {themselves or
through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or similar Category Products to any
Central / State Govt Organization / PSU for number of Financial years as indicated above in the bid document
before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts to be submitted along with bid in support of having
supplied some quantity during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of primary product
having highest value should meet this criterion. 

4. Preference to Make In India products (For bids > 200 Crore) (can also be used in Bids < 200 Crore but only
after exemption by competent authority as defined in Deptt of Expenditure OM dated 28.5.2020): Preference
shall be given to Class 1 local supplier as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order
2017 as amended from time to time and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry
for specific Goods/Products. The minimum local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid
document. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the
OEM regarding the percentage of the local content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is
made along with their bid, failing which no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more
than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor
or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs
other than companies as per the Public Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020.
The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023.
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

5. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
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purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
6. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 
7. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 80% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU. Copies of relevant contracts (proving supply of
cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid in support of quantity
supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to primary product having
highest bid value should meet this criterion. 

8. Reverse Auction would be conducted amongst first 50% of the technically qualified bidders arranged in the
order of prices from lowest to highest. Number of sellers eligible for participating in RA would be rounded off to
next higher integer value if number of technically qualified bidders is odd (e.g. if 7 bids are technically qualified,
then RA will be conducted amongst L-1 to L-4). In case number of technically qualified bidders are 2 or 3, RA will
be between all without any elimination. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid amongst N sellers, then minimum N
sellers would be taken to RA round. In case Primary products of only one OEM are left in contention for
participation in RA based on lowest 50% bidders qualifying for RA, the number of sellers qualifying for RA would
be increased to get at least products of one more OEM (directly participated or through its reseller) if available.
Further, if bid(s) of any seller(s) eligible for MSE preference is / are coming within price band of 15% of Non MSE
L-1 or if bid of any seller(s) eligible for Make in India preference is / are coming within price band of 20% of non
MII L-1, then such MSE / Make in India seller shall also be allowed to participate in the RA process.

Evaluation Method ( Item Wise Evaluation Method )

Contract will be awarded schedulewise and the determination of L1 will be done separately for each schedule.
The details of item-consignee combination covered under each schedule are as under:

Evaluation Schedules Item/Category Quantity

Schedule 1 Isotope Ratio Mass Spectrometer 1

Schedule 2 Continuous Flow Interface 1

Schedule 3 Dual Inlet Interface 1

Schedule 4 Elemental Analyzer 1

Schedule 5 Interface For Water Analysis 1

Schedule 6 Interface For Carbonate Analysis 1

Schedule 7 Other Requirements As Per Specification 1

Schedule 8 1st Year Camc 1

Schedule 9 2nd Year Camc 1

Schedule 10 3rd Year Camc 1

Schedule 11 4th Year Camc 1

Schedule 12 5th Year Camc 1
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Isotope Ratio Mass Spectrometer

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 126

Continuous Flow Interface

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 126

Dual Inlet Interface

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 126

Elemental Analyzer

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 126

Interface For Water Analysis

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 126

7 / 16

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/21/isotopespec_2024-11-21-16-29-04_cf5919b81392af08a092daa50e18d126.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/21/priceboq_2024-09-09-11-30-23_adbe1f648a041e4837cc5d_2024-11-21-16-29-04_d26c9229af10a53de90f7795673ada16.csv


Interface For Carbonate Analysis

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 126

Other Requirements As Per Specification

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 126

1st Year CAMC

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 365

2nd Year CAMC

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 365

3rd Year CAMC

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 365
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4th Year CAMC

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 365

5th Year CAMC

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier
respectively/?मशः?मशः 5णेी5णेी 1 औरऔर 5णेी5णेी 2 केके ,थानीय,थानीय आपूित%कता%आपूित%कता% केके WपWप म'म' अह%ताअह%ता 4ाX4ाX करनेकरने केके िलएिलए आवNयकआवNयक)

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Kयाँ�विश�Kयाँ  

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No./?.?.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//.रपोAटYग.रपोAटYग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/Aडलीवर�Aडलीवर� केके
AदनAदन

1 Raj Kumar Singh
752050,Indian Institute of
Technology Bhubaneswar
Argul, Jatni Dist-Khurdha,
Bhubaneswar-752050

1 365

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/?ेता?ेता  [ारा[ारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत]शत]

1. Generic

Bidders shall quote only those products (Part of Service delivery) in the bid which are not obsolete in the
market and has at least 3 years residual market life i.e. the offered product shall not be declared end-of-
life by the OEM before this period.

2. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Supply Installation Testing Commissioning of
Goods and Training of operators and providing Statutory Clearances required (if any)

3. Purchase Preference (Centre)

Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated
23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent
Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference,
the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary
evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service. If
L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15% of margin of purchase
preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be given opportunity to match L-1
price and contract will be awarded for percentage of 20% of total value.

4. Purchase Preference (Centre)

Purchase Preference linked with Local Content (PP-LC) Policy:

The bid clause regarding “Preference to Make In India products” stands modified in this bid and shall be
governed by the PPLC Policy No. FP-20013/2/2017-FP-PNG dated 17.11.2020 issued by MoP&NG as
amended up to date. Accordingly, bidders with Local Content less than or equal to 20% will be treated as
“Non Local Supplier”. The prescribed LC shall be applicable on the date of Bid opening. Sanctions on the
bidders for false / wrong declaration or not fulfilling the Local Content requirement shall be as per the PPLC
policy. Further following additional provisions are added in the certification and verification of local content
provision of the Preference to Make in India clause:

i. In case of foreign bidder, certificate from the statutory auditor or cost auditor of their own office or
subsidiary in India giving the percentage of local content is also acceptable. In case office or
subsidiary in India does not exist or Indian office/subsidiary is not required to appoint statutory
auditor or cost auditor, certificate from practicing cost accountant or practicing chartered
accountant giving the percentage of local content is also acceptable.

ii. Along with Each Invoice: The local content certificate (issued by statutory auditor on behalf of
procuring company) shall be submitted along with each invoice raised. However, the % of local
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i) Bidders must submit the Similar Purchase Order copies executed in Institutions of National Importance li
ke, IITs, NITs, IISERs, NISER, Central Universities etc. Failure to submit the same, Bid may be rejected.
ii) Bidders must submit the Manufacture Authorization Form, Declaration for Local Content duly signed by 
OEM as per Annexures attached. Failure to submit the same, Bid may be rejected.
iii) Bidder must submit the Bidder Details, Acceptance for Bid Terms and Conditions, Bid Securing declarati
on certificate and Vendor Master Form as per Annexures attached. Failure to submit the same, Bid may b
e rejected.

content may vary with each invoice while maintaining the overall % of local content for the total
work/purchase of the pro-rata local content requirement. In case, it is not satisfied cumulatively in
the invoices raised up to that stage, the supplier shall indicate how the local content requirement
would be met in the subsequent stages.

iii. The bidder shall submit an undertaking from the authorized signatory of bidder having the Power of
Attorney along with the bid stating the bidder meets the mandatory minimum LC requirement and
such undertaking shall become a part of the contract.

5. Service & Support

Dedicated /toll Free Telephone No. for Service Support : BIDDER/OEM  must have  Dedicated/toll Free
Telephone No. for Service Support.

6. Service & Support

Escalation Matrix For Service Support : Bidder/OEM must provide  Escalation Matrix of Telephone Numbers
for Service Support.

7. Warranty

Warranty period of the supplied products shall be 3 years from the date of final acceptance of goods or
after completion of installation, commissioning & testing of goods (if included in the scope of supply), at
consignee location. OEM Warranty certificates must be submitted by Successful Bidder at the time of
delivery of Goods. The seller should guarantee the rectification of goods in case of any break down during
the guarantee period. Seller should have well established Installation, Commissioning, Training,
Troubleshooting and Maintenance Service group in INDIA for attending the after sales service. Details of
Service Centres near consignee destinations are to be uploaded along with the bid.

8. Warranty

Over and above the normal Warranty terms as per GeM GTC, the successful bidder / OEM shall have to
provide Comprehensive Warranty during the entire Standard warranty period as per contract. : The
comprehensive warranty shall be covering the following scope

Three years from the date of installation
(Upload an undertaking with the bid confirming compliance by the bidder if Bidder is taking onus of this
compliance. In case OEM is taking onus of this compliance, OEM undertaking is to be uploaded along with
Bidder undertaking)

9. Warranty

Timely Servicing / rectification of defects during warranty period: After having been notified of the defects
/ service requirement during warranty period, Seller has to complete the required Service / Rectification
within 5 days time limit. If the Seller fails to complete service / rectification with defined time limit, a
penalty of 0.5% of Unit Price of the product shall be charged as penalty for each week of delay from the
seller. Seller can deposit the penalty with the Buyer directly else the Buyer shall have a right to recover all
such penalty amount from the Performance Security (PBG).Cumulative Penalty cannot exceed more than
10% of the total contract value after which the Buyer shall have the right to get the service / rectification
done from alternate sources at the risk and cost of the Seller besides forfeiture of PBG. Seller shall be
liable to re-imberse the cost of such service / rectification to the Buyer.

10. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

.
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iv) Bidder must submit the compliance statement of technical specification and terms and conditions as p
er annexure attached. Failure to submit the same, Bid may be rejected.
(v) Bidder must submit the undertaking regarding restrictions on Land Border Sharing as per GoI, Ministry 
of Finance, Department of Expenditure letter No F.7/10/2021-PPD and F.7/10/2021-PPD all dt 23.02.2023 a
s per Annexure attached in GeM Bid. Failure to submit the same, Bid may be rejected.
vi) Bidder must submit the Firm registration certificate, GST registration certificate and PAN of the firm alo
ng with bid documents. Failure to submit the same, Bid may be rejected.

vii) Payment Term : 100% payment except GST will be made after delivery, installation & satisfactory acc
eptance by the user subject to submission of all requisite documents i.e 5% PBG of Contract value, Delive
ry Challan, Original Tax invoice with mentioning the  Institute GST Number 21AAAAI2760A1ZJ, HSN/SAC co
de, Bank account details, Exact item description and  Contract value as per GeM Contract,  GeM Contract 
No & date  in the Invoice , Warranty Certificate in Original with clearly mentioning the Warranty Period sta
rted from the date of installation/user acceptance to end of the warranty date, Installation Certificate in Or
iginal etc and all documents must be stamped and signed by the authorized person of the firm. If the supp
lier fails to submit the PBG, Institute will release 95% payment and balance 5% will be released after com
pletion of warranty period + 2 months claiming period only. No interest shall be claimed by the bidder on t
he submitted PBG or withheld PBG amount. GST amount will be released after reflecting the same in GST 
Portal.
viii) DELIVERY WITH INSURANCE: The date of delivery should be strictly adhered to failing which the purch
ase order is liable to be cancelled. Penalty may be imposed as per P.O. terms & conditions. Goods should b
e securely, safely and adequately packed, insured & dispatched at the risk of supplier and packing costs q
uoting this order reference should be kept in all package. Local firms are requested to deliver the goods
in our stores before 3.00 PM on any working day.
ix) After L1 is confirmed, L1 bidder should submit a detail price breakup (item wise) as and wh
en insisted by the institute before the placement of the order without fail.
x) Order may be placed item wise, hence all the additional accessories should be compatible w
ith the main equipment i.e. Isotope Ratio Mass Spectrometer
xi) All damaged or unapproved goods shall be returned at your cost & risk and the incidental expenses inc
urred thereon shall be recoverable from any of your bill.
xii)  PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE (PBG):  The successful Bidder has to submit Performance Security o
f 5% of the total order value on or after commission of equipment. Performance Security must valid for 38
(Thirty Eight) months i.e. 2 months beyond the warranty obligations to cover the warranty. Performance s
ecurity is to be issued and sent directly from an Indian Scheduled/Nationalized bank. PBG period starts fro
m the date of the successful installation of the equipment. In case of non-submission of PBG, the equivale
nt amount will be kept on hold from the Bill amount till completion of Warranty Period + 2 Months claimin
g period. No interest shall be claimed by the bidder on the submitted PBG or withheld PBG amount.
xiii) WARRANTY: Ordered materials should have 03 (Three) Years onsite OEM Warranty from the date of in
stallation/commission & acceptance by the user as per the mentioned specification. In case at the time of 
installation of stores / part of stores are found defective / damaged during or after delivery to consignee, t
he supplier will replace the stores. If the stores / part of stores are found defective / damaged during the w
arranty period, the supplier will repair/replace the stores at consignee’s location in India free of cost or if a
ny case it is required to send back to Foreign/Local manufacturer, supplier should bear the cost. Bank Gua
rantee equivalent to the cost of equipment is required to be submitted before lifting the store. All expense
s including freight, insurance, custom duty for export/import and all clearance charges etc. in this regard 
will be borne by the supplier. The equipment under warranty period must be attended & problems rectifie
d immediately within 48 hours of lodging of complaint by the Institute and this may be considered as the d
own time. The warranty period shall automatically be extended for such period for which the equipment is
not attended & rectified on lapses of the down time.
xiv)  Delivery period: Delivery, installation, commissioning & demonstration should be completed within 1
26 days from the date of the issue of the GeM Contract.
xv) LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: As time is the essence of this order, the date of delivery, Installation, Commiss
ioning and demonstration should be strictly adhered to, otherwise the delivery, Installation, and Commissi
oning in full or in part may not be accepted and penalty for late delivery/Installation/ Commissioning will b
e imposed @ 0.5% of the contract value per week or part of the week of the delayed period, subject to a 
maximum of 10% of the total value of supply order. In case of cancellation of order no compensation will b
e paid towards progress of order/procurement.
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xvi) CANCELLATION: Printed conditions, if any, contained in or sent along with the quotation shall not be bi
nding on us. IIT Bhubaneswar reserves all the rights cancel the Purchase Order at any stage without assig
ning any reason thereof. IIT Bhubaneswar reserves the right to accept or reject or cancel any or all enquiri
es or quotations/Bid at any stage without assigning any reason thereof.

xvii) JURISDICTION: For any dispute, the place of jurisdiction shall be Bhubaneswar, India only.
 

  xviii) False declarations will be in breach of the Code of Integrity under Rule 175(1)(i)(h) of the General Fi
nancial Rules for which a bidder or its successors can be debarred for up to two years as per Rule 151 (iii) 
of the   General Finance Rules along with such other actions as may be permissible under law.

 
  xix) Offer Price : The bidder must be quoted the price (final offer) on F.O.R. destination IIT Bhubaneswar b
asis. Offered price must be inclusive of all charges i.e. Packing & Forwarding, Freight, custom clearance, c
argo handling, GST and Insurance etc. whichever is applicable as per GoI norms.

 xx)  As per CVC guidelines OEM and their authorised dealer/partner cannot bid simultaneously for the sam
e item in same tender. In such case, OEM Bid will be considered.

11. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

Disclaimer/अ,वीकरणअ,वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
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https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2024/Nov/GEM_2024_B_5633733/CLM0010/GEMTerms_b54fd30a-3aa2-4d4d-a2381732188215517_buycon4302.iiti.or@gembuyer.in.docx
https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf


is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामा;य शत= के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा;य शत= के खंड 26 के संदभ% म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म' �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला स<म 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म' भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा Aकए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तbकाल समाX करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध;यवादध;यवाद---
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